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Kunkel, Mark

From: Stoa, Chris

Sent;: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 10:39 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: amendment to Senate bill 266

Hi Mark,

We are looking for an amendment to SB 266 that would add in Code Officials who are working with first responders who
die during an accident. We would need it as soon as we could, as session is tomorrow. I've included the email that we
received prompting this amendment. Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Chris Stoa

Office of Representative Gary Hebl
Phone: 608.266.7678

Fax: 608.282.3646

From: Brian Flannery <bflannery@cityofsunprairie.com>
Sent: Monday, October 07,2019 1:12 PM

To: Rep.Hebl <Rep.Hebl@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Senate bill 266

Good Afternoon Representative Hebl (Gary)-
| wanted to take a minute to ask if you would consider an amendment to SB 266 regarding the payment
of health care premiums for certain public safety officials killed in the line of duty.

On the night of July 10, 2018, | was working in tandem with the Sun Prairie Fire Marshal evacuating
homes following the gas leak and explosion. Had tragedy struck twice, under this proposal the Fire
Marshal would receive this benefit yet the Code Official {Building Inspector) would not.

I could site other examples of inspectors and code officials who have given the ultimate sacrifice and as
such | would respectfully ask that this benefit be extended to the many Code Officials who each and
every day are placing themselves in harm’s way protecting the health and wellbeing of the citizens of
Wisconsin. They are an equal partner in the public safety arena and should be protected as such.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Brian Flannery, Director

Building Inspection Division

(608) 825-1184 (Building Inspection Division)
(608) 825-1165 (Direct)

(608) 235-9371 (Cell)
bflannery@cityofsunprairie.com

For all inspection requests, please call (608) 825-1184 or
email buildinginspection@cityofsunprairie.com

For information regarding commercial plan review, please click here

Are you signed up for our e-mail newsletter the Clock Tower Express?
‘ 1
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 266

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute

2 amendment/Z, as follows:

3 1. Page?2, li/ne 14: after that line insert:

4 “SECTION 2m. 66.0137 (1) (ad) of the statutes is created to read:

5 A 66.0137 (1) (ad) “Building inspector” means a person certified by the

6 department of safety and professional services to perform inspections for

7 determining compliance with subch. I or II gf ch. 101.”.

8 2. Page 3, f;ne 8: delete lines 8 to 13 and substitute:

9 “66.0137 /(1) (af) “Dies in the liI;e of duty” means a death that occurs, or
10 occurred, as a direct and proximate result of a personal injury sustained by, or a

11 single exposure to a hazardous material or condition experienced by, a law
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enforcement officer, fire fighter,‘lemergency medical services practitioner, if all of the
following are satisfied:

1. The injury or exposure was sustained or experienced while he or she was
engaged in a line of duty activity or arose out of and as a result of such an individual’s
performance of a line of duty activity.

2. For abuildinginspector, the injury or exposure was sustained or experienced
while he or she was working with a law enforcement officer who is not a building

Inspector, a fire fighter, or an emergency medical services practitioner.”.
/
3. Page 4, line 13: after that line insert:
“13. A building inspector.”.

_ (END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT |,
TO SENATE BILL 266

At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute
amendment 2, as follows:

1. Page 2, line 14: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2m. 66.0137 (1) (ad) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0137 (1) (ad) “Building inspector” means a person certified by the
department of safety and professional services to perform inspections for
determining compliance with subch. I or II of ch. 101.”.

2. Page 3, line 8: delete lines 8 to 13 and substitute:

“66.0137 (1) (af) “Dies in the line of duty” means a death that occurs, or
occurred, as a direct and proximate result of a personal injury sustained by, or a

single exposure to a hazardous material or condition experienced by, a law
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enforcement officer, fire fighter, or emergency medical services practitioner, if all of
the folloWing are satisfied:

1. The injury or exposure was sustained or experienced while he or she was
engaged in a line of duty activity or arose out of and as a result of such an individual’s
performance of a line of duty activity.

2. For a building inspector, the injury or exposure was sustained or experienced
while he or she was working with a law enforcement officer who is not a building

inspector, a fire fighter, or an emergency medical services practitioner.”.
3. Page 4, line 13: after that line insert:
“13. A building inspector.”.

(END)



